INDIANA UNIVERSITY STUDENT SENATE MINUTES

March 23, 1967

CALL TO ORDER:

Speaker Abraham called the meeting to order at 7:10 pm. The minutes of the preceeding meeting were not presented.

COMMUNICATIONS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS

Senator Lockwood pointed out an editorial in the <u>IDS</u> concerning the resignation of Senator Hunter. Senator Lockwood is in agreement with the editorial and read portions of it to emphasis his points.

Senator Knudson reported that a visitation policy for the dorms is being considered by IRHA.

The new Senators were sworn in. They are Carol Brinkmann (re-elected), Brian Clevinger, and Milton Barker.

EXECUTIVE BUSINESS

President Aulick reported that checks from BOPA to various organizations had been sent by mistake by the Student Organization Accounts without the authorization of the Senate. Connie Clark explained what had happened. Discussion of the matter followed.

President Aulick reported that freshman and sophomore driving privileges on a limited scale may be feasible this next year. A questionnaire will be sent to this year's freshmen and sophomores to estimate the number of additional cars this includes. Regulations for underclassmen include registration of the car, restricted parking, and restricted access to the main campus.

Roger Jones, Attorney General, reported on the application of the Bill of Rights to the Judicial system. Committees have been set up and are meeting. He also said that the codification of campus rules and regulations into a book, "Regulations Effecting Student Life," is progressing. The date of each regulation and the body by which it was made will also be included in the book. He suggested that a committee be set up to determine criterion for changes in the book and to make organized changes.

John Segal read the proposed changes in the Great Issues program. He said that the changes were necessary because of the decision to choose the Great Issues Senators by campus election, and that these were mainly to get the steering committee out of areas where it was not really involved.

President Aulick suggested that the Senate consider directing another student tax referendum.

COMMITTEE REPORTS

. . . .

Senator Muncaster reported R-42 and R-43 out of the Internal Affairs committee favorably.

Senator Rudynski reported that no decision had been reached by the Judiciary committee concerning the Supreme Court appointees. She favorably reported out B-31 and B-32.

Senator Gibson reported R-39 and B-34 favorably out of the Executive and Special Affairs Committee.

Senator Rindfusz reported that no final decision has been reached concerning membership in ASG or NSA. He said that arguments are being gathered for each.

FORUM

David Cahill spoke concerning the BOPA incident. New Senator Jerry MacLeish was sworn in.

OLD BUSINESS

Senator Muncaster read R-43. There was no discussion. R-43 passed.

Senator Rudynski read B-32. Senator Loftman moved to amend Section II. Senator Rindfusz accepted the amendment as friendly. B-32 was passed.

Senator Rudynski read B-31. Speaker Abraham said that a large sample of the Redbook was used to determine the location of out-in-town students. Senator Loftman moved to amend the bill to provide for 8 out-in-town Senators. The amendment was passed. Senator ElMallah moved to strike Wells I from the list of senate districts because it is only a temporary housing unit. The amendment passed. Senator ElMallah called the question. B-31, "A Bill to Amend the Student Election Code."

Senator Gibson read $B-3^{1/4}$, "A Bill Concerning BOPA Appropriations." as amended. The question was called. $B-3^{1/4}$ passed. Senator Loftman voted against the bill.

Senator Muncaster read R-42, "A Resolution to Call for a Plan to Establish a New and more Adequate International Center." Senator Gibson moved to amend section 2 to read "...a committee including the International Student Senator, the Director of the International Center, and the President of the Cosmopolitan Club..." The amendment was accepted as friendly. Senator Rudynski called the question. R-42 passed.

NEW BUSINESS

Election of a new Speaker pro Tempore of the Senate was held. The new Speaker Pro Tem is Gary Kovener.

Speaker Abraham sent B-35 to the Internal Affairs Committee and R-44 to the Executive and Special Affairs Committee.

Committee on Student Government Unification." The motion passed. Senator Gibson introduced R-44. Senator Rindfusz moved to amend the bill. The amendment was accepted as friendly. The question was called. R-44 was passed.

Senator ElMallah introduced B-36. It was sent to the Internal Affairs Committee.

Senator Zohn introduced R-45. The resolution was sent to the Executive and Special Affairs Committee.

The Great Issues proposal was sent to the Activities Committee.

The meeting was adjourned at 10:25.

Respectfully submitted,

Valerie Lee